

DCA REGISTER OF ACTIONS - on-going list		
Act.No	Action	Responsible
From Council 30-6-18		
42	MH to scan earlier DCA Newsletters for website. On going project, Mike is working back through them.	MH
From Council 27-10-18		
48	DCA Store: It is still the intention to move the container to a better location, and all are encouraged to seek out a suitable site. New potential site found. Awaiting feedback from Tony Marsden.	ALL
From Council 23-02-19		
59 / 60	Masson Mine. Alternative access to Great Masson Cavern could be gained by re-opening Upper Close Shaft, still awaiting visit to landowner. Old Jant Mine, DCA sent letter to the owner, offering to re-cap Gentlewoman's Shaft but no response to date.	WS / ASo / RR
From Council 22_02_20		
71	Surveys in the tubes from the John Beck collection. These are now logged, suitable ones are being scanned for uploading to the PDC website. On-going	WS
From Council 28_09_20		
80	Long Rake Mine. Access has been restricted by the landowner but the landowner situation has changed so approach needs to be made to new landowner.	PW / ASo / RR
From Council 22/02/21		
86	Wapping Mine. Confirm ownership in writing from Parish Council. Installation of gate with Derbyshire Key system.	NA
87	Giants Hole. Private Land Signs to be installed at various approach directions to Giants Hole. Awaiting Instalation.	NA
88	Giants Hole. Interpretation Board to be erected in convenient place. Content needs pulling together in conjunction with Natural England. Awaiting Instalation.	VK
From Council 21/02/21		
93	Cave Passage Discovered Competition. The rules of the competition need amending following the council meeting.	MH
94	Bincliffe Mines. More research is required on the entrances involved before we go back to Chatsworth.	Asu
95	Ash Dieback has been reported near various cave entrances across the UK. The entrances in the COPD need checking. Aim to get the local cavers in the area to check the entrances and report back to DCA. Ongoing.	WS
From Council 27/09/21		
96	Water Icicle Close Cavern. We have four leaders from Orpheus Caving Club but need to expand the list with leaders from other clubs.	VK
97	DCA June Council Meeting 2022 and Event to follow. Need to schedule / book location for the event and will need planning. Need to check dates of other events in June, Rescon, BCA AGM, Orpheus Barbeque etc. 8.3.2.Date to be agreed once we know BCA AGM date, Orpheus Barbeque date etc.	ALL